HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

Executive Committee
Meeting Notice and Agenda

January 20, 2021
9:00 A.M.
Via ZOOM Teleconference
Call to Order
Approval of Minutes of December 2020

Financial Report (Vote)
Month of December 2020

Income & Expenses & Operating Expenses
For Trust and Wellness Initiative

Wellness

December Expenditures (vote)

Learn to Live (vote)

Personnel Policy Discussion (vote)
Reinsurance Update

BCBS System Changes

Audit/Unaudited Financials/COVID updates
Rx RFP Status

FY 22 Rate Renewal 2022 (vote)

Adjournment

Meeting Schedule

Insurance Advisory Committee — January 27, 2021, 10:00 a.m., via Zoom
Executive Committee — February 17, 2021, 9:00 a.m., via Zoom

Executive Committee — March 17, 2021, 9:00 a.m., via Zoom

RK

JS

MK

JS

JS

JS

JS

JS

JS

JS

IS




Joseph Shea is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87191598331?pwd=TTFQRy9TS09kZ3 NSWGVSNTJTeE9rUT09

Meeting ID: 871 9159 8331

Passcode: 718935

One tap mobile

+16465588656,,871915983314#,,,,*718935# US (New York)
+13017158592,,87191598331%4,,,,*718935# US (Washington D.C)

Dial by your location
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington D.C)
+1312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
Meeting ID: 871 9159 8331
Passcode: 718935
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbszDwCOVB




HAMPSHIRE COUNTY
GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

98 KING STREET
NORTHAMPTON, MA 01060

TO: All Trust Member Units

RE: Minutes of December 16, 2020
Executive Committee Meeting
Via Zoom Teleconference

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Russ Kaubris Lisa Banner Donna Foglio
Michael Sullivan Michelle Hill Rich Carmignani Jr
Lisa Blackmer Deb Kuhn

OTHERS PRESENT:

Joseph Shea Karen Karowski Cynthia Smith
Michele Komosa Diane Sexton Heidi Fountain
Maura McNamara Elizabeth Collins Shauna Foplano
Hang Dao Jill Galant-Shaw

CALL TO ORDER

In compliance with the Governor’s orders suspending certain provisions of the open meeting
laws due to Covid-19, this meeting was held via Zoom telephone/video conference.

Chairman Russ Kaubris called the meeting to order at 9:02 a.m. with a quorum present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Chairman Russ Kaubris requested that the minutes be approved by unanimous consent, all were
in favor.

FINANCIAL REPORT

Financial Report

Karen presented the Financial Report for the month of November reflecting a starting balance of
$6,630,957.12 with a total monthly income received of $6,689,868.38 and monthly expenses of
$5,735,957.93 with a total net monthly income of $953,910.45 and an ending month balance of
$7,584,867.57 with accounts receivable of $1,270,702.52 leaving a total of $41,832,271.19.

Investments and CD'’s for November 2020

Karen also reported that the investments portfolio value was $1 1,490,806.33 with a market
change of $807,650.81 leaving a total of $12,298,457.14. Karen also reported a starting balance
in CD’s of $16,084,050.94, with interest earned of $13.767.38 leaving a balance of

$16,097,818.32.
@

Page 1 of 4




Chairman Russ Kaubris requested that the financial report be approved by unanimous consent,
all were in favor.

WELLNESS UPDATE
Michele gave an update on the Wellness Initiative program:
¢ On Demand Fitness Classes — Since we couldn’t host the traditional Fall Challenge, this
On Demand Fitness Class was substituted for it. Michele is hoping to host this again in
lieu of the Spring Challenge.
e Virtual Health Fair — This is scheduled for March 4, 2021.
 Virtual Health Tools — There is an upcoming live virtual cooking demonstration. There
continues to be health related videos available online for members to watch at their
leisure.
* Wellness Newsletter — This continues to be distributed monthly.
* Mini Grants — After the new year, Michele will be checking in with mini grant recipients
for mid-year status updates.

For more information on any wellness programs contact Michele Komosa via email at
michelek@hcgit.org.

NOVEMBER EXPENDITURES
Joe provided a spreadsheet of all the expenditures for the month of November for review.

A motion to accept the November expenditures was made by Michael Sullivan and seconded by
Lisa Banner. This was followed by a roll call vote with all in favor.

BCBS ACCOUNT REVIEW

Heidi Fountain and other members from BCBS gave a presentation on the Trust’s claims, costs,
and overall performance for medical and prescription coverage over the last year. This
information was compared to the Trust’s performance the previous year and BCBS’s benchmark
for their municipal and self-insured accounts. They continued to praise the Trust’s Wellness
Initiative program saying it is the most active with the highest participation of all their accounts.
They strongly believe this is a contributor to keeping down the Trust’s claims overall.

REVISED TRUST AGREEMENT
Joe presented a final draft of the Trust Agreement for review based on suggestions made at the
last meeting.

On a motion by Michal Sullivan, seconded by Rich Carmignani Jr it was voted to present the
new Trust Agreement to the Insurance Advisory Committee for review and vote in J anuary
2021. This was followed by a roll call vote with all in favor.

PERSONNEL POLICY DISCUSSION

Joe stated he is still working on updating the personnel policy with the input previously received
from the committee. He requested this be tabled until the next meeting when he will have the
changes all updated. All agreed to review this next month.

),

Page 2 of 4




DENTAL RENEWAL 2022 .

Joe stated after the EC voted last month to continue with Guardian for the next 3 years with a 7%
rate decrease, Guardian revised their quote to offer a 9% decrease for the next 3 years beginning
FY22.

On a motion by Michae] Sullivan, seconded by Deb Kuhn it was voted to continue with
Guardian Dental for the next three years at a 9% rate decrease. This was followed by a roll call
vote with all in favor.

POTENTIAL NEW UNIT - SOUTHBRIDGE

Joe Shea reported Southbridge made a formal request to join the Trust. They submitted the $500
application fee and provided their claims information for review. Joe stated they are currently
with MITA and have approximately 600 subscribers. After reviewing claims, Joe stated their
trend has improved over the last 2 years. Joe suggested if Southbridge were to be accepted into
the Trust that they only be allowed enrollment in the HMO plan as their PPO experience was
high. This was followed by much discussion.

On a motion by Lisa Banner, seconded by Lisa Blackmer it was voted to accept Southbridge into
the Trust. This was followed by a roll call vote with 2 voting yes and 5 voting no. Motien did
not pass so Southbridge will not be admitted into the Trust for FY22.

STAFFING

Joe reported this was Karen’s last meeting as she is retiring at the end of the month. Joe then
introduced Diane Sexton who will be taking over all of Karen’s accounts. Diane started with the
Trust November 30™ and has been training with Karen and will continue to until she retires.

BCBS SYSTEM CHANGES

Joe Shea reported at the end of October BCBS rolled out a new software platform for processing
enrollments with hardly any advance notice to the Trust. Although BCBS provided training
videos, stafl is finding it difficult and more time consuming to process transactions. Not only is
the system no longer user friendly, but it is also very complex and missing pertinent information
for Trust reporting. We have been participating in weekly conference calls with BCBS to address
the issues staff is having with the new system and working collaboratively to attempt in finding
resolutions.

AUDIT/UNAUDITED FINANCIALS/COVID UPDATES

Joe stated we have not received the new retirement allocation ¢alculations byt hopes to get it
soon. Joe explained with the latest Covid surge, outpatient surgeries have been put on hold
again. Claims remain quiet with Covid restrictions in place.

ADJOURNMENT

On a motion by Michae| Sullivan and seconded by Deb Kuhn, the meeting was adjourned at
11:13 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Cynthia Smith

Page 3 of 4




Meeting Schedule
Executive Committee — January 20, 2021, 9:00 a.m., via ZOOM
Insurance Advisory Committee — January 27, 2021, 10:00 a.m., via ZOOM
Executive Committee — February 17, 2021, 9:00 a.m., 98 King St., via ZOOM

Page 4 of 4




TSLIEW09'L | 15°/98'v8G'L | 21'/G6'0£9'0 | €7°G89%Z0'0L | ¥6¥BE'BLL'G | LL66OEKS . | 8OL9ECLE S | £8C06159'0 | 28891 EILS | b Srap089 V2 /8l'€€T'9 |zl ove'zoe’,L FONVIVE ATHLNOW ONIONT
sjusunsnipy
CGLIEP09'L | G/98'vBSL | 2L'.G6'0£9'0 | €¥'G89%Z00L | ¥6¥8E'BLL'6 | LU 669K . | 89L9ECIE Y | €8°C061590 | 2889VEIZS | LbSrap0a'9 vL/81'€€T'9 | 2L ope'zos, 2oueleg ysed)

JONVIVE
S6'ehy'6l S¥'016'€56 (le'gzs'e6e’e) | 6v°0089b2 €z'689'vec’c | cozee'tLL'e  [(1'9e5'6/2°2) | LO'seL'qe6 (69'929'160°}) | €27259°11G (se'gsi'6z1LL) | 617925055 SHOONI ATHLNOW L3N TV10L
G8'69E'ELG'S | €6496'GEL'S | LL°00L'YO9'S | Z€LVS'E0F'S | LOLLETL0S'E | ¥S160'209'C | 8660160S5G | L '822'909G | 12 ZLL699C | 15991 599G ¥Z'95¢'61L5'9 | £0°€59'699's SASNIAXI ATHLNOW TYLO0L
/8'116'05 69'795'05 €g°/6¢e'le 68'9/6'GY 8Lzvl'sy z9ez9'eel 6152 Ve 26'G/6'L€ Ge'1L08'GY 1€'660°.€ L6'0vE9e $9°062'9¢ sosuadx3 Bugessdo jun e30L
86'LG¥'2OY'S | ¥T'€6E'689'G | 8L'€¥2'Z€9'S | L¥'0LG°LSE'S | 69'8C9'8SH'S | 26 L9V VIV'S | 6V VI8 VIY'S | 22 25.895'S | 98°0L6'529'C ¥1'290'829'G €€°GL0'e8Y'9 | 6£'29£'629°G sesuadx3 ueld ejo)
96°€25'07Y 88°058'veY 8y'/ST ey 8¥'680'GEY viore'eer 8LLGL'6SY or'viy'eTy 20'vhr'sey 80°815'9zY 09'6£5'0EY 9z'916'vzh zloLL'ely WaWRAS Wil B “dx3 940
Pled wniwaid 1S 8908
3oueULy/M Jsnipe uosey
(61'269'¢12'2) G¥'90¢'869 S.'6L€'098 JUaURRS $808
(86'59€'09) 9e'ZYT'8L) 0/'s8L'62l (Lo'eL8'6rL) ¥6'722'99) (9z'¢86'95) (18'6£8'52) (5z'862'229) 8.°260'6Z1 ¥§222'52) zesly'szL 122582 (‘BBy-pul) soueinsuy
00'008'2£0's | 00°00€'2/0'S | 00°00£'220'G | 00°00£'ZZ0'S | 00'00€2L0'S | 00'00EZZ0G | 00'00EZL0'G | 00°0052Z0°G | 00°008220°S | 00008220 00°00€'220'S | 00°00£°220°S usodag wrely
(erewnsa) 3500 uwpy sgog

S3ISNIdX3 ATHINOW

08'¢182eG's | 86'898'689'0 | 0v'2LE'0/CC | 18/¥8'6P9'S | 06'9S0CVL'S | LG€2V'8/L'8 | €8°€/5622€ | SLEOrSre O | 9996085 | b2 h2a 9ezg 98'/61'06€'Ss | Zzz'6LL'9LZ'9 JWOONI ATHLNOW VLOL
P33239[[0) wniweld ¥S sg09
(00005666 2) SuSISNIPY 10 SW0oU] W0
96'6€/ zLTeL 00'€68 80°8¥¢'L zo'vee’t ¥5'9.6 2T766 ¥6°926 8¢y L 20880° ££'926'L S6°€61'C (Laww) sutoour 3sasopuf
v8'//0°2eG'S | 99'GEL'689'0 | 0V'626'89T'C | €L'667'8P9'S | 88T2LOVL'S | €OLYPZIL'8 | L96IG8IZE | 29SS ¥¥S'0 | 29 1959/5F | L1950 6Y'1/2'88€'S | LZ'S86'ELZ'9 P2122][0D WiNlwia1d [ejoL

3INOONI ATHLNOW

16798985/ $

Tl /56'0€9'9%

£'589'¥20'0L$

¥6'78€'8..'6%

12'669'€15'L$

89°/9€°2/E'V$

£8'€06°159'9%

z8'891'cLL's$

L¥'S¥8'%08'9%

vL/8L°¢eT'9%

Zlove'zoe’ss

£€6'618°118'9%

@oueleg BuiJels jejo )

sjusuysnipy

15/98'¥8G'/$

Z1'/66'0£9'0%

£/'589'%20°0L$

¥6'¥8€'822'6$

LL669CYS LS

89°/9€°2LE'V$

£8'€06°159'0%

z8'891'cl/'s$

1¥'Sv¥8'v08'9$

vl/81'ceT'o%

Zlove'zoe'ss

€6'618°118'9%

@oueleg ysen Buipeg

03d

AON

100

1d3s

isnonv

Anr

annr

AVIN

AdV

JVIN

g34

Nvr

SWILI

4174

18043y ISNIJX3 ANV JINODNI

1SN¥L FONVINSNI dNOYD ALNNOD FHIHSAINVH




S0'LEV'6652Y

6L'LL2Ce8 LY

GgoveozL'or

€€'¥55'G95'0F

61'2.0'922'0%

99°'L6L'LGY Le

1Z'628°L5.'9¢

€6'¥¥6'9€1'9E

evzzl'els'se

GZ'T86°LLS'VE

L9'16Y'6GE'GE

60°9€2'Lb¥'9e

2[qeA1993Y SJUN0DY UM [e30L

80'GZ¥'299'L | 25202042t | 00¥Ii'ee6’l | €2°/06'962°L  86°LEV086 69°L7€'G18 L8ver'1.9'e | 16°€6.4°'6€6 0L25v'295'L | zb'es8'sez 60°045°L4S 7€ 196'€S 2192A1909Y $3UN0Y
0,'989'0v9'2) | PL'LSY'862'C) | £6'908°06Y'LL | 2€LLPTLESLL | LET/PZIERLL | 69°9G6'6Lb"LL | 62G68'LLLLL | 00'L00L96°0F | 21°G6V'029°0) | 18685286'6 | L1 58252011 6.'868'6LG'LL e10L
abuey joxsen
95'622'2r¢ 18'059°/08 (66°709'0¥1) (66°5£8'661) Z9'062°15¢ 06090898 6. '768'0S1 £8'505'062 98°G06'/89 (98°¢61'2r0'L) [(z9'SLL'sy)  |(BLOSL 1Y) Isaseu]
ysodeq
vLLSY'862T) | €8'908'06Y L)L | Z€LLp'LER'LL | Le/pE'ie8" Ll | 699566 'Ll | 62°G68°LLLLL | 00'L00'LOB0F | L1 'G6V0/9°0 | 1€ 6952866 | ZL€8.%20 Ll | 64868615 L1 86'820'195'L | anjep oljosuod
€9V/TTLL'OL | ZEBIB'/60'0L | ¥6'0S0'P80'OL | 62°9£0'0L0°C) | 86°2¥8'ZS0°EL | $SLLO'SE0'EL | L LCE LLO'EL | G0'9Z0'666'C) | ¥8'89v'286'C) | 28°00L°G96°C) | 26°0/9°256°2L 9.'%20'€T6'2) aouejeg
LE'9SY 7L 8€/9/'€L S9v.6'cL 1£°822'LL vr9LL L €€°06.'LL gl'sez'sl 1226591 16°L98'L) 06'62¢'22 1296561 8/'808'LC 1sa19)u|
00°000°000'¢ ysodaqg
Te'818'/60'9) | ¥6'0SO'YB0'OL | 62'9L0°0L0'CL | 86'L¥8'2S0'EL | #GLLO'GE0EL | LZ'LTELLOEL | SO'9C0'666'CL | ¥8'89¥'Z86'C) | L800L'S962)L | 26 0/92h62L | 92 50€26Z) 86'592'106'Z ) s.ao
SJULWIISAAU|
96'L08YPY'Y | 96°L08'YY'Y | 96°L08YYY'Y | 96°L08'YYY'Y | 967108y | 96 L08FPY Y | 96°L08bYY | 96 L0BFPY'Y | 96 1080PbY | 95108 hF s | 96 L08Yb5s | 96 108555 D susodaq saquisy 12101
spsodag
9B'L08'yPY'y | 967108 YPY'Y | 96'L08'vYY'y | 96'L08'vPY'Y | 96'L08'VMY'Y | 96°L08'VPY'Y | 96'L08VEi'Y | 96 108 Y | 96 108 Wvb Y | 96108 bhy s | 96108 0vh s | 95 108 'y susodaq Jaquialy
96°LLE'Le 96°LLE'LE 96'LLE'LE 96'L1€'LE 96°L1E'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°LLE"LE 96'/1€'LE 96°LLE"LE 96°/L€'LE 1301
sasuadxgy
o]
96'LLE'LE 96'L1E'LE 96°21€°LE 96'LLE'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°/1€'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°L1E'LE 96°L1E'LE 96°LLE'LE 96'LLE'LE 96'/1LE'LE BWIL %OIS @ OBA paninodoy
0z'619'€01 2.°50€'0) v2'266'701 [ 99°0%0'20} 11200201 08'66£'801 2Z'001'601 86°110'601 9Z'eLy'OLL 8265L'LLL 9l'geg'LLL 1e10L
8T L9¥'L 8z'L9v'L 06°L9gL 8Z'L9v'L 8Z'L9Y'L 69°/6€'L 8L'GI¥'L 8z Lol 8C LoVl 8z lov'L 7L 0SP'L 8e LPY'L sesuadxg
9LvlL L) = 9LvlL £8'66%'L 9L viL Z56%5') 9LvLL LY.L 9L¥LL Buipuny
2L'G0€01L ¥2'266'701 yL'¥Se'90L 99'0%0°20} 11200201 08'66€'801 22'001'601) 86°L10'60L 9z'eLy'0LL 8/°65L'LLL oL'geg'LLl 8/°/05CLL 'g's "uag sakojdwiz 3sod
J3a AON 1200 1d3s lsnony ATnr anNnr AVIA ddv dVinN g34 NVr Sann4
020z

UOIBWLIOJU| JUBL}SOAU] PUY pun

1SNYL IONVHNSNI dNOYD ALNNOD FHIHSAINVH




N
6€'869°T 90'T60YT  8E06ST 16'T€9C E9'EBETT  TTOILT 00°00£°2L 66'SLY'L9 00'059%0T Arejes-uonN [ejoL
- - $100 10@12pUl "LOL
¢5'99¢ 6T 79¢€ 99°cee 6°98¢ €9'€se ¥8'89¢ 00°000°€ SE'6¥0°E 00'0007 sALuLN | esig
00°000°¢ 75°¢0¢€ 00°000°'€ 3LYLS JO LNONIT3AVYL | 0125
00°00S - 00°00S ONINIVAL | ozes
= - S3NOHJ313L| ovbes
001 00°0S.°T 00'v8S'T 00°0SZ'T SANO8 ALFUNS | 085
L8701 S6'vCT eLLe 66Ty 6908 v8'vLT 'ddNS "440 B AYINOILYLS | 025
00s 0068 00°000°SsC 80°€99‘9T 00°000°ST SSINTIIWSLNVYO INWN | 0ges
¥8'797°C 86°GE TVAN3Y ¥3LIW IOVISOd | oles
IT'6T 00005 68'£01°C 00°005‘e (sdureis) 30¥150d | O
= = 00°00T SHOOHSOVINYIYISMIN | osss
00°004 ¥8°/5S 00°00S S3ISN3dX3 OSIW | O8ss
00000 L6°88€‘T 00°005C 11ddNS ¥3LNdWOD B 301440 |  0zbs
86'8 89'TT 00°009 76'69S 00°00S S$3ddNS 4004 | 08rs
00°00S°E 11v22'T 00009 L13NYILNVANONEITAL | opes
00°000°0T 00'006 00°000°S 18'G5S'€ 00'000°Z€ WO oces
00°00S2T = 00°000°CT (IPNY) $30IA¥3S "INOD Way | soes
00°002'T 00°00% 00°00Z°T Buptieg|
00'0€2'T 00°0€‘T 00'0€T'T 00'0€C'T 00°0€C'T 00°0€ZT 00°0S¥'ST 00°09L¥T 00'000°ST Y
= = (4254) SIDINYTS "INOO WAV | 00eS
_c’ﬂom\w.mv;k dX3 AHVIVS NON
pajabpng SW3Ll [2d0o
0202Ad 139dng |N31l
8V'8EE' LY €9VeL'EE  ST'TI8'LT Y6'9ET Ty 69°0€8'6C  ZE€T6ELTT 00'0Z8'68 T¥'206's91 00°S68°89% SL143N38 3 SIOVM LOL
= - XVLSNIHLTY3H dWaNn | e81s
0895 0t'8¢ 0t'8¢ ov'8t (07414 00°0z€ vTvee 00°0ze SONVHNSNIZAN | selg
00°00S°'S 87’89ty ¢6'STTY 8C'89¢Y 87'89¢'y oT'eve'y 00°00S°TY 0T'TE9'SS 00°000°0% SONVHNSNIHLTYIH | pels
= - dv3 O0Md 1SSV 'dW3 | 68l
00°'£0TL6 00°000°86 €/'859'/8 00°000'88 13¥ AHOLNEIINOD | L8lg
= = 00°000°s (sv10)xvL 03N | ogis
- = (290) oI | ier
= - Tv$ 3IA0TINE dWAL | ozis
- - NN | osis
00°000'% = 00°SLS ALINIONOT | w15
89'T8LTY S6'LTV'6T €8'£95°€C 97°078'9¢ TO'PES'ST  TT'EWO'9T 00°000°Gv€ ve8TC CTE 00°000°s€€ ABYIVS | OIS
daquiedsg | J8quisAoN 1940320 Jaquisydeg Isnbny Ainp 0€-9/1-1 0€-9/1-L 02/0€/9-61/1/2 I43N39 8 SIOYM
pajebpng alA jeny pajabpng SW3ll | a0
L202-Ad 0202-Ad 020CAd 139dng | wau

(20z ‘0€ aunr 03 020z ‘I AINF) SISNIJX3 ONILVY3dO 0202 ¥vVIA T¥OSIH |

LSNYL IDNVINSNI dNOYD AINNOD JHIHSINVH




L8'TT6°0S 69'795°05  €9LGETE S8'9L6'Sh 8LTVL'8Y  TIE€T9TET 00'02676S 98'L¥¥'69S 0057019 _ _ w|_<._.0._.4
00°6/8°T 00'6¥LC 00'SS6°T 00'802° 9¥'875L 80'TeSe 00'00%'LT 9%'690°9¢€ 00°005°01 ONISS300¥d V.1VA TVioL
00°9£8°T 00'6¥L'C 00°SS6°T 00'802'C 9v'8TS'L 80'TTSE 00°00%'9¢ 89'588°6¢ 00°000°8T ~AYISHOAL 2 40¥4 ISIN | O0ES
00'S/81V 00°000C sOd dOL>s3a | o0ses
00°000°T 8/°'80€T 00°00S S3ddNS ¥ILNAWOD | 0zbs
= = JYYMLA0S ¥ILAMNOO | 0zt
= - 00°000°02 FAYMAYH ¥ILNdNOD | 0009
h 0€-9/b-L 0€-9/1-2 0z/0g/9-6L/LIL Ll
pajebpng ALA fenjoy pe31abpng SW3Lll FaAo9
_’ 1202-Ad 020Z-Ad 0Z0ZA4 139ang |In3Ll




MONTHLY ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST |

FOR JANUARY 2021 PREMIUMS

o o

- JANUARY PREMIUMS NOT PAID TO AVOID LATE ASSESSMENT FEE

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2020 INVOICE MUST BE PAID BEFORE:
January 6, 2021
CHESTER 13,252.22 1/4/2021
CHESTERFIELD/GOSHEN RSD 19,478.40 1/4/2021
DUDLEY 102,904.08 1/4/2021
GOSHEN 4,273.58 1/4/2021
HALDEY 170,246.22 1/4/2021
HAMPSHIRE REGIONAL SCH. DIST 216,322.13 1/4/2021
MIDDLEFIELD 3,925.84 LATE FEE ASSESSED
PLAINFIELD 8,586.08 1/4/2021
CHARLEMONT 7,970.50 1/4/2021
EASTHAMPTON 569,787.63 1/4/2021
SOUTH HADLEY 533,968.82 1/4/2021
WARWICK 11,709.58 1/5/2021
$ 1,662,425.08

@




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust
Claim Payments

2018 Jan
Feb
Mar
April
May
June
July

August
September

October

November

December

2019 - Jan

February

March
April
May
June
July
August
September

October

November

December

2020-Jan

February

March
April
May
June
July

August
September

October
November

December

P = Acturial Projection of Claims or Anticipated Payments,

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

CLAIMS

4,286,736.71
4,849,271.14
5,402,471.81
3,320,986.14
4,842,441.31
5,185,651.60
4,422,144.08
5,849,127.14
4,241,277.55
5,696,290.48
5,837,423.17
4,350,290.11
4,743,800.39
4,992,711.55
6,002,513.39
4,691,042.28
5,951,683.60
5,242,909.22
3,462,952.74
5,939,797.85
5,166,325.71
4,136,764.22
5,655,235.07
5,125,066.32
4,478,889.48
5,222 819.59
5,353,177.63
3,329,731.92
4,511,071.96
4,464,097.48
7,826,890.70
4,823,789.64
4,771,553.13
5,348,857.12
4,979,230.59
4,604,432.34

>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>

AMOUNT PAID

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

4,635,000.00
4,614,300.00
4,635,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00

>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>

A = Actual Info.

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
3
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

VARIANCE

(348,263.29)
234,971.14
767,471.81

(1,679,013.86)

(157,558.69)
185,651.60

(577,855.92)
849,127.14

(758,722.45)
696,290.48
837,423.17

(649,709.89)

(256,199.61)

(7,288.45)
1,002,513.39

(308,957.72)
951,683.60
242,909.22

(1,537,047.26)
939,797.85
166,325.71

(863,235.78)
655,235.07
125,066.32

(593,410.52)
150,519.59
280,877.63

(1,742,568.08)

(561,228.04)

(608,202.52)

2,754,590.70

(248,510.36)

(300,746.87)
276,557.12

(93,069.41)

(467,867.66)

CUMULATIVE VAR.

wmmmm«wmwmmmeﬂ%meﬁmmwmmmmmmwmmmmmeﬁmamm

1,442.88
236,414.02
1,003,885.83
(675,128.03)
(832,686.72)
(647,035.12)
(1,224,891.04)
(375,763.90)
(1,134,486.35)
(438,195.87)
399,227.30
(250,482.59)
(506,682.20)
(513,970.65)
488,542.74
179,585.02
1,131,268.62
1,374,177.84
(162,869.42)
776,928.43
943,254.14
80,018.36
735,253.43
860,319.75
266,909.23
417,428.82
698,306.45
(1,044,261.63)
(1,605,489.67)
(2,213,692.19)
540,898.51
292,388.15
(8,358.72)
268,198.40
175,128.99
(292,738.67)

E = Estimate based on some actual information




sasuadxa 921440 ‘adelsod
winiwaJad Xy Xapap

1noAed pysmouey -y ‘joJAed 19N

asuadx3j sauoydajay
d2euINSU| 341

swiep xyeued

RETURERT]

salnN

NVT - 93ueJnsu| yyjeaH
¥¢/TT ‘||oiAed 19N

994 Ui Nsuod Xy

Swied xyeued

2141933

11 snouep

6/T1 ‘|loJAed 19N

D3Q - duednsu| [eluag
2eUINSU| 341

asuadx3 suoydajay
wniwaid asuelnsuiay 23
034 - 1usy

Suipunyaud wie) Ajyiuoy

SaA XXX
SOA XXX
oves
0] 439
SO XXX
SaA XXX
ores
00¢s
SO XXX
0/cs
SaA XXX

eays ydasor

XY 9JedIpPalN an|g
SI3MIMDI3YD
NO3Vv

|eninip uolsogq
Xyeue)

1seawo)
92JN0SJISA]
1I19DH
w._wu_L>>v_um£U
J0SSY 13 X04 Yg
xyeue)

puD |euonieN
13918418 sndesey
SIa1LMIBY)

suj dnoJo vSIY - Idd
|eninjn uoisog
UOZIIDA

404

Ayjeay 15 Sury
S804

YEI86'CrL’S

£8°T0T
AT R 01%
9v'98/'91
[8'8TT
0ETy
0€996'6
vS'6ET
€5°0¢
90°/91'8
7S'0€6°CT
7T'685°0¢
00°€19°9
GETS
00°S5/8°T
04'790°CT
VL' 1ST
oc'ty
€21
16'86€°LLT
00'0€2°T
00°00€C£0°S

80595

£0SS
908§
508G
0SS
€0SS
(40

TOSS
00SS
6675
8674

L6YS
961
v6vS

675

1M
HOV

HOV

HOV

HOV

JIM

0coz/1e/et
ozoz/og/ct
0zoz/62/CT
0z0z/8e/ct
0zoz/8e/et
0zoz/8e/et
0202/8z/Ct
0zoz/8z/tt
0¢0z/8¢/Ct
ocoz/se/et
0coz/11/Ct
0z0z/T1/CT
0coz/11/Ct
0coz/ti/Ct
0coz/6/ctT
ocoz/t/zt
0coz/T/et
0c0z/1/TtT
0coz/1/2t
0coz/1/2t
0z0z/1/2T




rntoli

Behavioral Health Impacts Millions

The problem is big

Over 114 million Americans who have addressable behavioral
health conditions will never seek face-to-face therapy due to social
stigma, accessibility and cost.’

Learn to Live offers online, self-paced programs, providing your
employees with tools and educational resources that can be applied
to day to day life challenges.

Challenges for employers

* 60% of employees have reduced productivity due to stress.2

* Depression is the leading cause of disability (ages 15-44).3

® 25% of adults experience unsatisfactory sleep.4

° Behavioral health disability claims are growing 10% annually
and account for 30% of disability burden for employers?

* More days of work loss and impairment are caused by
behavioral health issues than chronic conditions combined.$

Learn to Live can help

Learn to Live provides online programs and self assessments for
employees and their family members (age 13 or older) struggling
with stress, depression, insomnia, or social anxiety. Our programs
are built on evidence-based principles of Cognitive Behavioral
Therapy. Learn to Live offers:

® Personalized coaching available 24/7

 Confidential, self-directed programs offering tools and
educational resources

* Turnkey awareness and engagement campaigns
° Robust data analysis and utilization tracking

20%

Engagement in Learn
to Live Programs and
Services’

30%

Drop in Leading
Depression and
Anxiety Measures?®

DX

More Employees
Receiving Support for
Anxiety & Depression?®

94%

of Members Would
Recommend Learn to
Live's Programs to
Others'®

Kessler & Wang, 2008.

2American Psychological Association. Stress in
the workplace (2008).
3www.adaa.org/understanding—anxiety/
depression

“#Morin and Benca. Chronic insomnia." (2070)
SCwww.workplacementalhealth.org/
Business-Case/Mental-Health-Parity/
Employer—Parity-Fact-Sheet.aspx?FT:,pdf
“Internal Learn to Live data, 2018.

&10]pjd,

51 \§)
A S 4 Blue Cross Blue Shield of Massachusetts is an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association, ® Registered Marks of the Blue Cross and Blue

Shield Association. © 2019 Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Massachusetts, Inc., and Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Massachusetts HMO Blue, Inc.

WWW.LEARNTOLIVE.COM/PARTNERS, Learn to Live, Inc. is an independent company offering online tools and programs for behavioral health support. Learn to Live

is an educational program and should not be considered medical treatment, ©2019 Learn to Live, Inc.

Data represented is based on vendor calculations and actual results may vary. o




7

00€=27);}o|Miosabessaw/s/woo [epod|rewssinoesAw/:sdyy

200€-9b2 (£19) 11
9A13N23X3 JUNOJDY

ujelunod Ip1oH
IploH
Ysog

inoA yjuey ] "epioap Aoy} Jeym Bupesw saRILIWIOD SANOSXT BY) JolE MOUY SW }9)| oses|d m\

n

‘s 1Hdy Bunsbie) ag pinom em os ‘uonejuswisidwi oy skep g pesu o "v8 8 Z Irg~ 99 PINOM JSOO [enuue 8y} (£68°¢) IUNOD 18gLOSYNS JUSUND
SisniL sy} uo pasegq 'sJequosqans psajjoius o} Jsnf weiboud syy Jayo ued NoA pue yuow Jad/eakojdws Jod 6°§ SI 1SO0 Y| "OAIT O} UIEST Joy Bupud wuyuod o} payuem isnp
Jsipes noA yym dn Buiyojes aolu sem 3 eop ‘Buiuiow poos)

Jpd1eaygTiies oAIT 0y uies gziz-Gs ‘Bud-gopebew isjuawiyoeny
UyeaH ebulH pue oAl 0} uleaT - dn-mojjo Bunesiy AAS :309lgng
199
Bio-uboy@sseof 0]
WO BWSgOq@uleIunoy Ipisy w0l 4
NV 916 120z ‘gl 1dy :sauldx3
AV 9%:01 L20g ‘2l uer ‘PaAIvIeY

UilesH abuiH pue oA 0} uleaT - dn-mojj04 bunssiy M4

Birouboymsaof

YjjeaH abuiH pue aAI] 03 usea - dn-mojjo4 Bunasspy :m4

A

maIA abessa S|IOsSNyYIeSSEIA JO PloIUS onjg $S0ID enjg L20Z/TL/L




18°58v$ HOV 0202/22/6 18'S8V$ 18'S81$ Ainp 020z/92/8

€L'vSTS HOV 0z02/1€/8 €L°7SCS €LY5TS$ aunf 0c0z/6t/L
98'TL9'TTS HOV 0202/1€/8 98'7L9TTS 98'7/9'987S Aey 0202/L/L saAojdw3
00°0$ 61°626S 00°0$ 00°0$ 27°966°00TS T'S26'T0TS T'Se6°928$ :[e10] JuewWIE])
81°584$ = 0z0z/vT/eT 8768/ 8v'98/$ 139010 020Z/0Z/1T
LV'8TS- 5 0zoz/vi/TT Lt'8TS- LV'8T% Jaqundas  0z0z/0z/0T
8T'TLTS = 0z0z/vT/Tt 8T'TLTS 8T'TLTS 1sn3ny 0z0z/0g/6
LLOEL'LS HOV 0z0z/2z/6 LLOEL'LS LL0ELLS Ainr 0z02/9¢/8
9.°686'v7$ HOV 0202/1€/8 9/'686'77S 9L'686'VCS aung 0z0t/62/1
69°'S/2'89$ HOV 0z0z/18/8 69°G/7'89$ 69°GLT'EVES AeN 0z0¢/L/L 99Aojdwz L
00°0S 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 10'908°€vS T0'908‘cr$ T0°908°8T€S :[e10} Juewie])
¥6'LETS HOV 0z0z/ze/6 v6'LECS ¥6'LETS Ang 0202/92/8
¥2°'200€TS HOV 0202/92/8 ¥2'200'€TS V2'200'€TS aunr 020t/62/L
€8'59507$ HOV 0202/11/8 £€8'595°07$ €8'595°567$ Aein 0z0z/L/L  1wspuadaqg .
00°0% 00°0$ 0005 00°0$ 10°S8LESTS T0°S8L°ESTS T0°S8L°82rS :[ejol wewiey
£1°STTTES HOV 0z02/72/6 L1°STT'TES £LL°STTTES Ainr 0z02/9z/8
TT0SE2ES HOV 020Z/T€/8 TT'0S€CES 17°05€2€S aunf 0z0z/62/L .
L1°S2T'TES HOV 020z/1€/8 1£°STC'TES LL°STTTES Aepy 0z0T/L/L 9
L1°SCTTES HOV 020z/0€/9 L1°STT'TES LL°STTTES judy 0202/12/S o
6'LSLVTS HOV 0z0z/0€/9 6V'LSLYTS 67'2SL'66TS Yole 020¢//T/¥  uspuadsq
00°0$ 00°0$ 0003 00°0$ TT'6E1°€9CS 2T'6E1°69¢S TT° 618559 :jeroy ueuwie)y
LT°8669$ HOV 0z0z/L/0T LT°866'9%$ L1°866°9%S Aing 0202/92/8
TTSTTLYS HOV 0z0z/92/8 TTBTITLYS TTBITLYS aunf 0z0z/62/L
V6°SS6°LYS HOV 0z0Z/11/8 ¥6°'SS6°LYS ¥6'GS6°LYS Aey 0202/L/L
TE'€CE'68% HOV 0z0T/ve/9 TE'ETEG8S TEECE68S Judy 0z0z/1e/s
) 8V €V TES HOV 0z02/te/s 8y E€VLTES 8V'€V/'90€S Youe 020Z/LT/Y asnods B
00°0$ 6€°992°02T$- 00°0$ 18°T2S TeLogeels PLT2TCT9S v/L'2er’/88S :[e10] JuRWIE)
18'T¢S$ 18°T¢$ I8'TTS JaquLanoN  0z0Z/0€/7T
9€'70€TTTS = 0z0Z/vT/TT 9€°20€2TTS- 9€'70€'2TTS- Jsqwaldas  070Z/127/0T
16°S€0TS 5 0z0z/¥1/CTT 16'SE0'TS £6'SE0'CS 1sndny 0z0z/0¢/6
YE€'6L€'SS HOV 0z0z/Te/6 YE'6LE'SS PE'6LE'SS Ainp 020z/9¢/8
1S'L0LVTS HOV 0z0z/1€/8 1S°L0L'YTS TS L0LYTS aunr 0coz/62/L
78°080°L¥$ HOV 020Z/11/8 ¥8'080°L¥S 78'080°LYS Aey 020¢/L/L
06°S09°9T$ HOV 0202/v2/9 06°509'9T$ 06°'S09'9TS jdy 0702/12/S
68'67€°G8$ HOV 0z0z/2e/s 68'617€'58$ 68'6V£'S8$ Yolepy 020Z/L1/Y
Y8EFT'E9SS HOV 0z0z/ee/s V8 EVT'€95S 8'EVT'8ERS Aseniga4 020¢/6/¥  iuspuadag )
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0S 0008 rvLL'99TS Tr'vLL99TS T VLLTEYS ‘[e10] uewie)
°9'vrS TS HOV 020¢/7e/6 9SS 978 TS Ainr 0202/92/8
0T'€8Y'L¥S HOV 020z/1€/8 OT"€8Y'L1S OT'€8Y'LYS aunf 0z0z/62/L
0v'8TLYYS HOV 0202/ve/9 O'8TLVYS Ov'8TL VS judy 0z02/12/S
LELTS'EVS HOV 0z0z/Te/s LELTBEVS LELTIR'EYS Yole 0z0z/LT/Y
€6°0178¢$ HOV 020t/22/s £6°0TC'8¢S £6'0TC‘€0ES Areniqa4 0z0z/6/v asnods 2
sjielag JopLio) wdwAhed Jano papuad aNQ unowy  Panidlay unowy # o9y Panialy aleq pai1sanbay pajid |ielag Yiuo pajid °1eQg uoneRy uewiep)
/ paaq 1oday
AINO SYIFWIN GINYN  00°000°00vS :10pLII0D) Auedwoy d Ysidieo uyor - xo4 "y'g :39e3u0) Aay|

YIN'SE08 (VdL Auedwio) a3uelnsu| 3417 1439 :oLiae)
¥Z/2T :Swia] Peiuo) L | SITE. IS} 0202/0¢€/9 - 6102/1/L :poiiad Adtjod

’ QH 1snd1 3dueinsul dnoun Ayuno) aaysdweH :awepn dnoin

00°000'SLZ$ :9]q139npa( d14103ds

odsy JUsWasinquiisy Wie]) 507 dois




*BJEP JOJRAISIUILIPE U] SIO.LIS JO SOI0RINIJEUI JO) 3|gISur- IS "siclensjujwpe Ue|d Wo.j paAe0a. e1ep o Adeinode auy Uodn paseq s S[s Aq papoda eiep swiep IV s

020z 12qwiaAop ysnouayy pir-

; _ OT8IOZwLTS  OUBIOLYOSS T oianan
00°0$ T/'905°08S 00°0S €82S 8€'508°2LS 6 VIEESTS 26'vIE'8ThS :[e10] Juewie))
€8°CS €8°CS £8'CS JsquisnoN  0Z0Z/0€/TT
8467 HOV  0Ocoz/ot/ct 85'G¢S 859'57S 4200120  0707/07/TT
0202/6T/T1 7E€'68$ HOV  0czoz/ot/zt v€'68$ 7E€'68% Jequardas  0z0z/0z/0T
1911183 0] sardod 99°€LS- = HOV  0t0z/0t/cT 9S'€LS- 95°¢/$- 1sndny 0z0z/82/6
1l1q paisanbay £T°085°08$ ¥1°809'89$ HOV  0t0z/0tT/cT TL'88T'6¥TS TL'881°6¥1S Ainr 020z/92/8
panwgns 20'780'7S HOV  070zZ/0T/CT 20'280'vS 20'780°64TS aunp 0702/€/8  1uspuadeg
00°0% Sy'156°€5S 00°0$ €T'T6TS 00°0$ 8S°ZhT vSS 85T ‘62ES :[e10] Juewiey
€T'I6TS ETT6TS €1°16T$ J3QWIAON  0Z0Z/0E/ZT
18808 5 0z0z/vt/eT £8'808'CS £8'808'¢S$ 439010 0702/07/T1T
0202/6T/11 000502 e 0z0¢/v1/TtT 00°050C$ 00°050C$ Jaqweidas  0z0z/0z/0T
Ja111ed 03 s31dod 6°991S = 020z/v1/CT 679915 67°99TS 1sn3ny 0z0z/82/6
1l1q paissnbai 62°916'9$ - 0z0z/v/eT 67'916'9% 62°916°9$ Ainr 0202/92/8
paniwgns 08'600°2$ - 0c0z/v1/T 08'600'Zt$ 08'600°LTES aung 0707/€/8 _ uspuadag b
0008 0070 00°0$ 00°0$ §9'£92'STS §9'292°ST$ §9°£92°062S :[e10] juewie]) e
OV’ €LTTTS HOV 0z0z/te/6 OV €ELTTTS OV'ELTTTS Anr 020z/92/8
STYE0YS HOV 070¢/ct/6 STY60YS ST Y60'6L2S aunf 0z0z/€/8 ssnods
00°0% 6T 6T S 000$ 00'0$ T€'09962$ . 68'0£S0TS 68°0£5°98¢29 :[e10] JuBWIE]y o
weTT6TS- = 020z/vT/TT weTT6TS- Ty6C16TS- 139010  020Z/07/1T
€STCTETS HOV 0¢0z/Te/6 €S TCT'ETS €STTTETS Anr 020z/97/8
8L°8E59TS HOV 0zoz/ce/6 8/°8€59TS 8L'8€5'T6TS aunr 0202/€/8 asnods
00°0$ 0009 rvsLS 00'0$ €S TH0'6STS S6°S6L65TS S6°'S6LVENS i[e10] Juewiey
0202/6T/1T 88°'€GTS HOV  020Z/81/¢tT 88'€GTS 88°'€5TS 1sn3ny 0z0z/8¢/6
1311180 0] sa1d0D ET'ELTS HOV  0zoz/8t/etT ET'ELTS ET'ELTS Ainr 0z0z/92/8
111q pa1sanbal 61°0€TS HOV  0Z0Z/8T/CT 67°0€TS 67'0ETS aunp 0z0z/62/L
papiwqgns wvsLS £0'785'85T$ HOV  02Z0z/8T/T SY'8EE‘65TS SY'8EEVEYS Aey 0202/L/L osnods ' i I

00°0$ 00°0S 00°0$ 00'0$ OV’ ETP'ZTS O’ €TV CTS Ov'€TY'/82S ‘jeloj uewie)




'0202/02/1 1 Uo paydune| sem d4y Yyl «

‘pasedwod aJe spiq

Pe1IWIgNs 8yl Ydiym jsulebe 1sedalof Jesh-¢ e 1oafoid 03 ‘Ayjensds pue Hususn
‘pueig ‘uonedyissed bnip Aq paijdde s1em si01oe) pUBI} UOKEZIIIN PUE 1507 &

‘NP €L JO puads BniQg [enuue ue yum
0202/0€/60 — 6L02/L0/0L poliad awiy 8y} 104 e}ep swied pspircid sem sUaAN| &

'SIsquiaw pajjolus ggL‘e pue saakojdwas psjjoius 928 uo paseq ale sjesodold «

Isni] ddueinsuj dnoug Ayuno) asysdwey jo jjeysq uo (44y) jesodo.d
104 3senbai e us3siuIWIpe O} sajeIdossy 1@ xo4 “¥'g Aq pabebus usaq sey suaANy| &

punoib>opg Em__u i




Z punoy youneq &
UOIJBUIWI[D JOPUBA &
swiall buipuelsing «

sdais 1xaN

sdajg 3xaN

T¢/T/L 91eQ MBS UB|d
T¢/T/v aulpeaq piemy
dd4y 1s0d
0202/92/1 SunesN s3Nsay ¢ punoy

JD ¢ punoy
1202/C1/T 350D ¢ punoy
1202/S0/1 youneq ¢ punoy

Z punoy
1202/S0/1 Sunas synsay T punoy

D0 T punoy
0z/91/21 350]) T punoy
0Z/St/T1 duijpeaq uoeuAu] pig
02/07/11 YouneT T punoy

T punoy
uoneIn3Luod 44y
02/81/T1 e1ep e jo 1dia0ey
0z/€t/01 118D J0%any

uonesnsiyuo) 193foid

?ieq
auijsuwii] 1aloid anneIus |

aseyd




<f

%EL'ST %l ve %6ECL %L9SL %EV 6L %0€9 V/N % sbuines |e10]

£€6'968'CL$ 9M8'9eL'2LS 2€8'212'9% 101'€28'L$ 908'L¥/'6% 9/8'/51'€$ v/N $ sbunes |ero]
001'521°05$ 001'521'05% 001's21'05$ 001'52L'05$ 001's21'05% 001's21'0S$ v/N 150D ue|d Jualnd
£91'822°L€$ ¥52'886'LE$ 892°716'€V$ £€66'L0E'2V$ ¥62'€8€'0V$ ¥22'196'9v$ 001'521'05$ 350D pig
papnpu] papnpau papnjaul pspnpu| 000'52L'L$ 000's2L'L$ V/N $894 UOISSILIWOD
005°29% 005°29% 005'L6$ 005'L6$ V/N V/N V/N $994 InO-ane)
(0€£'952'02%) (#92'852'819) (9re'L05'L1$) (0g€’L9v'vLY) (0es'v8L1LY) 0% 0% sejeqey
0% 0% 8/5'565'2$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 5994 UIWpY
16€£'226°LS$ 810°v81'95% §€5'022'25$ 228'599'95$ £28'2v0'vS$ vee'zye'svs 001°52L'05$ puads Bnig
67 LTS ¥12'602% 12L'791$ 970’292 2L6'YLLS €00'SLL$ SLL'BLES 894 Buisuadsig
8V6'761'45$ SOE'7/6'S5$ 808'655'25$ 9//'86€'95% 258'/98¢5$ 122'/99'st$ S8€'508'67$ 150D JuaIpa.bu|
i
SAD 06 |I€39Y SAD 106 [139Y SAD 06 11239y SAD 06 |21y SAD 06 |11y SAD 06 |1e19y SAD 106 [1e33Y SIOMISN
peolq :0g |1e1ey peo.g :0¢ |1e1oy peo.g :0¢g |1e39y peolg Q¢ [1e19y peoig Qg 1219y peolq :0¢ |1e1oy peoJg o€ |1e19y
pasopD pasoD pesoD pasoD paso|D paso|D paso|D Kiejnuwiiog jo adAp
Ssosjuelens sealueienc) sooluelenc seajueieno Sealuelens PaisanuIay pa3saAuisy saleqey
Jeuonipes| jeuonipelj ybnoJyj-ssed Jeuoiiipes) jeuoniped] jeuoniped] jeuonipet] 24nnas Buprgd

BlEaishy 0| wmdn. 1 oy Hewsyjesy VIS804 Vs

Alpwiwing [pIdubul4 ID9A €




I ® l«y

MASSACHUSETTS

FUNDAMENTALS OF QUALIFIED HEALTH DEDUCTIBLE
HEALTH PLANS AND HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNTS

Learn how members can take advantage of lower premiums with qualified high-deductible
health plans (HDHP) and the tax-free benefits that come with Health Savings Account

(HSA)-eligible plans.

You're Invited!

Please join our live webinar for an exclusive discussion with Tanya Chakmakian, Account Executive at Blue Cross
Blue Shield of Massachusetts; and Stacie Jackson, Regional Sales Director at HealthEquity®”, our health financial

account partner.

Wednesday, January 27, 2021
10:00 a.m.—11:00 a.m. ET

About Tanya Chakmakian

As an account executive, Tanya works specifically
with cities and towns by understanding and planning
for their unique needs and challenges, and helps
them implement relevant benefit changes including
member-facing programs and plan designs. Tanya is
also responsible for account-related activities such
as member education and operational assessments.

A graduate of Stonehill College, Tanya has been with
Blue Cross for more than 30 years, and has extensive
knowledge of Blue Cross products and services.

RSVP Today!

Space is limited — reserve your spot by registering here.

About Stacie Jackson

Stacie Jackson is a Regional Sales Director for HealthEquity,
which serves more than five million HSA members and
more than one hundred thousand employers nationwide.
She is responsible for selling HealthEquity’s consumer-
directed products, such as HSAs, health reimbursement
accounts, flexible spending accounts, commuter
accounts, COBRA, and more.

Stacie received her MBA from Southern New Hampshire
University and her BA from Chadron State College

in Nebraska. She is a certified HSA Expert, and a
registered Continuing Education Instructor for brokers
and human resources professionals.

Blue Cross Blue Shield of Massachusetts is an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. ® Registered Marks of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association. 000752799 (1/21)
© Registered Marks are property of their respective owners. © 2021 Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Massachusetts, Inc, or Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Massachusetts HMO Blue, Inc.




1/15/2021 Blue Cross Blue Shield of Massachusetts Message View

July 2021 Medical Renewal

joes@hcgit.org
July 2021 Medical Renewal

Received: Jan 14, 2021 5:47 PM
Expires: Apr 14,2021 4:47 PM
From: heidi.fountain@bchsma.com
To: joes@hcgit.org

Cc:

Subject: July 2021 Medical Renewal

Attachments: HCGIT_Medical Renewal_2021.pdf, 2021 Renewal _HCGIT_Client.pdf, image001.png

1 This mes

Joe, attached is the July 2021 medical renewal for Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust.

business and continued partnership.

rates HCGIT uses.

HMO medical trend is 6.29%.

Pharmacy trend is 12.03%.

Renewal includes a 7.7% non-recurring pandemic factor applied to the most recent period.
Medical CPC (cost per contract) is not increasing.

Please let me know if you have any questions or would like to set up a call to review the renewal.

Thank you.

Best,

Heidi

Heidi Fountain
Account Executive
T: (617) 246-3002

Blue Cross Blue Shield of Massachusetts

This message was secured by Zix Corp ©.
To reach ZixCorp, go to: http.//www.zixcorp.com/info/zixmail

This message was secured by Zix ® .

In appreciation of the Trust’s partnership we will not be increasing the Trust's medical CPC (cost per contract) for July 1, 2021 — June 30, 2022. Thank you for your

| wanted to make sure you had the renewal by the end of the day today. You'll notice on the attached rating exhibit there is a CPC increase reflected. | will have the
exhibit updated and resent to you tomorrow. Page 8 of the PDF medical renewal package has the correct, no increase, CPC rate.

Medical renewal is calling for a 5.9% increase to expected claims rates. Please keep in mind our underwriter’s current expected claims rates differ from the

ZixCorp is an independent company that provides email encryption services on behalf of Blue Cross Blue Shield of Massachusetts.

https://mysecureemailportal.com/s/messageserviet?tz=300

12




Network Blue NE

SELF-FUNDED RATE EXHIBIT

Rate
Individual $689.22
Expected Claims 2 Party $1,605.21
Family $1,990.10
Composite Cost per Contract Composite $51.41
Individual $714.76
Recommended Working Rates | 2 Party $1,664.69
Family $2,063.84
Level Monthly Deposit $4,703,900
Blue Care Elect Preferred
Rate
Individual $746.53
Expected Claims
Family $2,044.65
Composite Cost per Contract Composite $55.87
Individual $775.24
Recommended Working Rates
Family $2,123.28
Level Monthly Deposit $1,018,000

03

i

MASSACHUSETTS




%179°6 0T'¢6T S 9C°€66'T S 9¢'G8TC S
%988 €9Y9 S v8'6¢L S LYV V6L S
%5691 #0'80€ S 88'LI8T S ¢6'SCTC S
%60°LT LOTSC S 0L VLV'T S LL79TL'T S
%16'ST €°00T S 9C'€e9 S 66'€EL S
CRIVESETTN(] CRITENEITN g 'SUI9y 'SURY Y
CRIVESETTq] 9ouaJayia 9ley judain) 21ey Supjiomn
% SS snap S404
%CS9 CO0ET S 97'€66'T S 8CECTC S
%CC9 orsy S v8'6CL S vCSLL S
%ES'ET 96'svZ S 88°/18'T S ¥8°€90°C S
%88°CT 66'68T S 0L VLY'T S 69'799°T S
%L8°CT 0ST8 S 9C’€€9 S 9L VTL S
ELIESETTIg] CRIIESETNI) aley jualin) a1ey Supjiom
% SS snal s4909

Ajlweq - 0dd
9]8UIS- Odd

Ajlwed - OINH
T+ ONH
9|8UIS - OINH

Allweq - 0dd
9|3uIS- Odd

Allwed - QINH
T+ OWH
9I3UIS - OINH

2 )




T€°19689S

18°EEY'9€9

0T°2T¥'96

21y Wald MaN

69'SLT°961
9€'¥7/8'96

1202 ALA-Al ££'995°08

IEVI8 Ve
(80°9181)
(reesL'vy)

0202 ALA-Al S9°PSOTS

(06'6¥6'TTT)
98°'T€9'TEE
(66°£L5'8VT)
6L9TV'cE
60°£88'18
88CEL VY
(To'vz9‘0sT)
66°0L7'6S
I6°€0T'STT
(6£'STTL8T)
79 18E LY
(zg'790'1?)
(0z'T¥8'L7)
(S5£°980°€0T)
(r6'81£'S8)
£S9€8°ST
80°9%9'€0T
79°98€TS
T9'SYLET
T9°'SET'89
T1°9£9°£49¢
(¥8'TTY'vS)
(TT'6vT'v?)
94°90%'SE
0" £09'TT
LY 79E'ST
TLTTY'S9
(99°516'26T)
60°0197¥
1/d 19N

0€'8.6°096
¥6'T92956
OT'SELES6
89'T/VTS6
09'6TT°0¥6
8€'70E V6
86°'ST8'676
7.'G70926
9t'678'SC6
76'6€9°€Z6
¥0'€9€'9¢6
v1°€88°0€6
0¥7'9/8°C€6
v¥'SST'LE6
75'8.66€6
0£'95€8¢6
8/'09L'676
88°€877¢€6
9T'Z¥7'376
Iv'8€9'876
06'TS9'VZ6
7€'S16°ST6
06'1S9'V26
¥9°'T98°0Z6
¥6°£78°0€6
79'v80'7¢6
88'1/8°LE6
79SSV V6
0€'8ET'6E6
78'€75796
96'816'S6
78780616
88'G677°0S6
ZT'LT1'9G6
9T'0€5°/LS6

0T’ €176'856
wniwald

pajewnsy

19°20LV9L
89°/8¢6G8
€/°69T'€L8
LE1S9°L0L
89'G¢6 V6
7/L°1750°686
€€°T9L8V8
79'S/6°LET'T
09'L6TV6S
€6'LTTTUTT
SC9€6°768
S0'966°8178
7S EV1°888
S¥'6/8°L80°T
§9°205°088
6 CSTETL
LS988°9TT‘T
92°'c01'588
89'105°676
79'6/1'956
G9'8€/°LT0T
9CVETTTIOT
€€°'S18°506
99'STTLT8
TETIP'8.L8
00'6€£°026
LT6EL698
75618959
vT°085'€66
S6°CLL'986
0T'ZIS'0T6
Yr'SLYLE6
IV TET'ST6
0v'S69°068
78'SY'0ST'T
TT'ECEVT6
sasuadx3
jelol

8€7988'8C
66°CVL'3T
¥ ¥19'8¢
67°L59'8C
¥£°052'8¢
€€°716°LT
LS €00°0C
vS'6T6°6T
SO'LT6'6T
18°626°6T
0€'T/8'6T
60'620°0C
GE'7L0°0C
G8'€9T°0C
9€'772°0C
LO'€L66T
98'800°0¢
L€'£90°0C
VL €T0LT
89°0€0°LT
76'856°91
7508691
76'856°9T
T v63°91
6°€LO'LT
96'0€T LT
9L'S6TLT
00°2S6°9T
9¢'LTTLT
LLT8TLT

95°0TE°9T

98'€9€°9C

9T'L6£'9T
Sulisy

LL88YLE
9T'TZELE
9T’ TCELE
9T'TTELE
9v'79.9¢
76°986°9¢
88'¥TTLE
88'¥TTLE
' TOT LS
€7'1€6'9¢
69°7¥0°LE
VIOt LE
GT'8ST L€
€5°86V°LE
66'TT9°LE
' T0TLE
LL'1T8°9€
€T'1€6'9¢
¥T°T90°9€
8 €LT9¢
vT°'190°9¢
¥T'190°9¢
¥T'T90°9¢
vT°'190°9¢
66°'TVE9¢
9T'86€°9¢
9T'86€9¢
08'876°SE
9T'86€9¢
£9'995°9¢
97'€808¢
Ev'6ET'3E
LL'1ST'8E
78'7E6°LE
80'0°8¢
7€'SST'3¢€

ulwpy

9%'L7£'869
eveTe’e6L
€T'vET'L08
76'8L9'T¥9
87'CC6'6L8
St'9STve6
88'TYS'T6L
0C'T¥8°080'T
€T'6LT'LES
68'9SE'STT'T
97°'070'9¢8
¥5°598T6L
CO'ET6°0€8
LO'LTT'0E0T
0C°€49CT8
06°£L1°959
¥6°650°090°'T
99'€01'828
08'617968
9¥'SLTE06
LS'8TLVL6
89761856
G7'96.°TS8
8T°09T79L
78'5205¢8
88'608°998
SE'SYTITS
TL'816'€09
C917€6'6€6
1S'1726°T€6
v6'8CvCLS
10'9€£'668
¥9'6/8°988
00'Zsv'9t8
88'L10'980°T
€9°08L'618
swien

Odd

SETIIELETg|
J3qWanoN
1390120
Jaquwaldas
1sn3ny
Anr

aunr

Aein

[udy
yaJen
Asenugo4
Aenuer
Jagquwiadaq

J2qUIBNON o

7\
Lmaopuo‘ W
i J
Jaquiad wg

1sn8ny \_/

Ainr

auny

Aen

Jdy

JeN

go4

610¢ - uer
SET[ITELETg]
JaqwianoN
19qo100
Jaquiandas
1Sn8ny
Aing

aunr

Aeln

[udy

JeN

ged

810C uef




TL'¥05'0SY

18°S8¢‘ThL LSTSTY8T
T20T A1A TT-Al (96°29Z°90T)

77'885°65¢

99°£50'759°C alA 89'LTV'0TY

lepusied (Tt'¥CT'9Sh)
Z LA 0CT-Al 07 /8T'th9
LO'SYL'SYL
€/°7S0'TL9
€0°1S6'SS
(ve'86£°92)
(¥8°89£'9/T)
(6£°80L°9T)
(0z'8v6'6£T)
S/'307'0F
(St Ly6'LET)
(LT'595°15S)
9Z'T¥L'8ST
(62°€£0T9)
(86'959°259)
79°708°€TT
(9T'227'L6S)
OL'SLY'LLT
€L VYT V6T
6L°TT1'STL
(€°898°899)
SYTLY'ES
8T V6EVES
(€T°L¥LT99)
0£'00SVTL
(zevsv'vLe)
09°€TL'9ST
TS V6E'L9€
(00°092°95¢)
Ov'S6v'0TT
95 T9€'6/LT
1/d 18N

ST'ZSLY9T'T

a3ueyd aje4 ON

218y Waid MaN

90° 9TV LTV
0L EETVSTY
08'T9T'99T Y
YLOTLLSTY
79°9v6'79TY
¥9'958'TLT Y
Y9 Tr9vST Y
08'£59'086°€
vT'9vv'T86°E
¥9'622'566'E
99°¢9L°€66°E
8ETLE'666'E
¥£°0£0'600V
88°07€'900Y
89°9S¥'TT0Y
78'865'920
8L'697'€20Y
9€°95L'€20Y
0T 6¥C'VL6'E
90°'7C2'9L6°E
78'CCT'VL6E
76'TY1'8L6°E
0’ 125'L86°E
TT'LL9'886'E
90°L69'€66°E
90'8€6'€00Y
9t'696'866°¢€
8T CET'E00Y
99°8¥8796°¢€
TETY0C86°E
90'¥¥0'SLLE
9T'6TSV8LE
T6'vTL'E6L'E
8T°6CS'LLLE
79°€6808L°E
8€'GSY'E6L'E
wniwald
pajewisy

SETT6'969°E
€T 186'696°E
9L vereLT'y
7S'8T1868°E
¥6'8TG8°ZSL E
S0'T80879Y
¥'SSY'0TS‘E
€L°606°9€T'¢E
TV'eE6E0TE S
T9'8LT6E6°E
00291020t
CTIVTI9LTY
€9°6/4L'S70'Y
806879 C'v
€8'/¥0°CL6'E
6C°9VSVITY
G0'SE0'SLS Y
0T ¥T0'S9L°E
6£'787SE0Y
¥0'6/8°€€9'V
02°02€°098°€E
807V9€°SLSY
0L L¥0°0TL E
67'7ESV69°E
LTVLG89T'E
67°908C/9Y
T0°'86%'SY6’E
00°8€.°89%°¢E
69°S65 729y
[A NS WATA
8L°87S610'V
99°'G6.°LT9°E
TV 0gg‘9Ty's
8T°68L€ESy
¥2°86€£°099°¢
78°€60VT19°E
sasuadx]
jerol

YTBES LYT
TU9LL YT
770028yt
0L LL8 LY
9/'720°8Y1
9T'SSY LT
89'S€0°50T
€/°167'S0T
66'07€'S0T
GS'T99'S0T
97'565'S0T
G0'€S.SOT
65°270°90T
€9°/00°90T
0%°04T°90T
00'T8Y'90T
L6'Y/T'90T
67'6€2°90T
16688
68'750'68
£0'/66'88
€9'921°68
ST°0ZE‘68
79'02€'68
€0°'671'68
8T°€/9'68
G/1'759°68
07'8€5°68
787,88
0L ¥T1'68

61'615°8CT

0v'265°8¢1T

TE'€S68CT
NUEH]

86'G9¥'99T
LT ¥TY'99T
66'9T5'99T
02°0tS'S9T
ZT'LST'99T
76'652'991
G9'Z¥9°L9T
G7'850'89T
0Z'0TT‘89T
0£°679'89T
GS'G8/89T
OF'T6'89T
06°09%69T
0€'S7069T
G6'80%°691
G8'CTS69T
ST'£6069T
GG'S8/°89T
¥ 576591
88°'966°G9T
9/'660°99T
9/'660°99T
07'80t°99T
80752991
9/°660°99T
96°95€99T
00768591
08'9€9°99T
87°'96T V9T
0¥°ZTT's9T
80°896'V9T
91°87€59T
ZT'T6L°99T
88'06/4°€9T
¥£°268€9T
STV 9T
ulwpy

€9°£0628€°E
S8'06L'SS9°E
SSL0L'LS6'E
79°0TL'Y8S’E
90'6£E8EY’E
S8'S9EVIE Y
TTLLLLETE
SLESS'E96°C
TTT6'9€0°e
9€°£86'799°¢
6T T8LSYLE
LL 9V TO6'E
¥0'TOE0SLE
ST'9ET'TL6'E
87'891°969°¢E
¥7'755'888°E
€8'799'66CY
90'686681'E
€9°6€€°08L°E
LTLT8'BLE Y
T €22’s09°e
69°LETOZE Y
SO'6TEYSY'E
LLLS6'BEY'E
87'SV0‘ET0E
SE'9LL9TY'Y
97'196°689°¢
00°€95°€TT’E
L6'0LITLE Y
76°€0E'ETOE
0£'095788°€E
0S'L9Y'T9v'E
67°6€5°092°€
TT6LY TV Y
OT'€T6L9€'E
STT680CEE
swited

OWH

Jagquwialag
J9QUIBAON
1390120
Jaquiaidas
1sn3ny
Anr

aunf

Aey

Jdy

JeN

ge4

uer

297

AON

120

1dag
1sn8ny
Aing

aunf

ARen

Jdy

Jejn

ged

6T0C - uer
J9Q

AON

120

das

any

Inf

unp

Aeln

Jdy

e

ged

3T0C - uef




Lse‘vov've ¢ 0S.°625°82 89¢‘v6z'le $ 6657SS‘CE
1S6' V97T S 0S.‘6158T 89€V6T'TE S 66S7SSTE
TSS602°TT S 6LL'LLT' €06°LES0T S S€0°0L0°0T
990°6176 S €/€°G30°T €/€°S80°T S €/€°S80°T
000°0S9 07589/ 0¥S‘892 0¥5'389/
990597 06T8LT 06T8LT 0618/C
000v€ £79°8¢ £79°8¢ £€v9°8¢
S8¥092°0T S 901'260°L 0€S'C5Y'6 S 7997868
6685ty 665738V 6657€8Y 66S7€8'Y
208'66€'Y 208 vy 208 vy 208 vy
8LTV/IET (z69c127) 62T'SLT (6€£T67)
TTSLT £69°8T
20Sv/9'SE S 6CS‘LSL'9E TLT'TE8TY $ €999ty
079'SYSY STYTL9E €0L°0LT'T STV'799T
8T¥'099°0C LTT'6CT'VT G/T7'96€°8C T96°75L 8¢
¥9%89%°0T £88°956'8 €62'S9TCT 8¥T'602CT
6T02/0€/9 40 sy 0Z0z/0€/9 40 sv 0202/0€/1T Jo sy 0z0z/0¢€/TT Jo sy
paipneun paipneun pajipneun paupneun

ElEP PRjeWsy .

S}ossy JoN [ejo]
pajoulsalun

s}ossY 1N

sapijiqelT [eloL
saNjiqerT JUSLNJUON (€30 ]

«xAJIgEIT Uoisued JeN

wxx UONEBIAO 3dO 19N
+xxSS0USSE pajesuadwo) peniooy
sallljigel] JUslINJUoN

seljiger JuaLng [ejo |

«(dNgI) 8|qeded swiejo psniooy

sysoda( lequiajp

s|qenleoay/e|geled juswapes swiel)

8|qehed 140ODd JO souRINSUIRY [BUONISUBI] YOV
s|qeAed wniwaid q Yed alesipsiy

LNy

sanijiqer

sjessy [e10 ]

spun4 I1eyjQ woi] ang
8|gBAIS981 SJUNODDE. ISqLUSIA|
SjusLW}SOAU|

SJUSWISOAUI WIS} POYS pue ysen
wauny

SESSY

SESSAENFOFIENTSETS

}sni] @dsueinsuj dnoig Ajunoy aliysduwiey




FY-22 Rate Options

1. Leave rates unchanged

Pro: Budget friendly to our Units, would allow Trust to
keep rate increases in future years down

Con: Does not conform to our vote to work on reducing
our surplus

2. Premium Holiday of 1 month ($6m) with no rate change
for FY-22

Pro: Budget friendly to Units, would allow Trust to keep
to its promise of reducing excess surplus

Con: Administrative work to our Units to turn off and
turn back on health insurance premium deductions

3. Premium reduction of 3-5% ($1.8-$3.1m)

Pro: Budget friendly to Units, would allow Trust to keep
to its promise of reducing excess surplus

Con: Administrative work to our Units to adjust premium
deductions to ee’s.




